
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 01-AFC-07C 

Project Title: 01-AFC-7C Russell City Energy Company 

TN #: 238534 

Document Title: 
Mike de la Rocha Comments - Calpine Russell City Energy 

Center Restart 

Description: N/A 

Filer: System 

Organization: Mike de la Rocha 

Submitter Role: Public  

Submission Date: 6/28/2021 5:31:19 PM 

Docketed Date: 6/28/2021 

 



Comment Received From: Mike de la Rocha 
Submitted On: 6/28/2021 

Docket Number: 01-AFC-07C 

Calpine Russell City Energy Center Restart 

I am in complete agreement with Mayor Halliday, that his power plant not be allowed to 
restart until the failure has been determined and corrective measures in place. Though 

the debris from this explosion did not cause any injury, the potential is there if it 
happens in the future.  
 

Calpine only wants to mitigate financial loss, and re-start the plant early. Typical of 
managers that only have profit and loss in mind.  

 
Please keep this plant off-line till the cause is determined and required safeties are in 
place. When that happens and all inspections are satisfied, then permitting them to 

proceed is fine. 


